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T E X A S - N E W MEXICO PIPE LINE COMPANY 

F. • . WHITAKM. JR. 
DIVISION M A N A « f t January 13, 1961 

r. o. sox lsto 
MIDLAND. TEXAS 

Re: Proposed Dump Tank ACT Unit 
Eilliams Lease 
Corbin-Abo Pool 
Lea County, New Mexico 
T-NM Pile: 296.4.26 

Phillips Petroleum Company 
P. 0. Box 2105 
Hobbs, New Mexico 

Attention: Mr. P. C. Morgan 

Gentlemen: 

We have examined your proposed dump tank ACT unit 
to be installed on the Phillips - Eilliams Lease located In 
the Corbin-Abo Pool of Lea County, New Mexico and find i t 
to be satisfactory. 

As pointed out i n your v i s i t yesterday however, 
we w i l l expect you to revise the f i l l l ine i n the 1000-baiprel 
storage tank by either moving the f i l l line to an overhead 
position, or by adding an up-spout to the present f i l l line 
to a point above the top float i n this tank. This would 
tend to provide the desired amount of weathering time. 

Texas-New Mexico Pipe Line Company w i l l accept 
this i n s t a l l a t i o n . 

Yours very t r u l y , 

RWB-btk 

cc: Mr. L. P. Schraub 
P. 0. Box 98-A 
Loco H i l l s , New Mexico 
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UNITED STATES 
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

G E O L O G I C A L S U R V E Y 

P.O. Box 6721 
Roswell, New Mexico 

January 26, 1961 

Phi l l ips Petroleum Company 
P. 0. Box 2105 
Hobbs, New Mexico 

Attention: Mr. W. C. Rodgers 

Gentlemen: 

Your letter of January 17 addressed to the District Engineer, U. S. Geological 
Survey, Artesia, New Mexico, requests approval for the use of an automatic 
custody transfer system to ship oil produced from the Abo formation on that 
portion of lease Las Cruces 060967 described as NE%, E_NWfc, SW%Nw% sec. 33 
and N_ sec. 34, T. 17 S., R. 33 E., N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico. 

The method you propose for shipping Abo production from the above described 
portions of lease Las Cruces 060967 is satisfactory to this office. 

EDWIN M. THOMASSON 
Acting Regional Oil and Gas Supervisor 




